Village of Lemont
Planning and Zoning Commission
Regular Meeting of May 16, 2018

A regular meeting of the Planning and Zoning Consiois for the Village of Lemont was held
at 6:30 p.m. on Wednesday, May 16, 2018 in therskfioor Board Room of the Village Hall,
418 Main Street, Lemont, lllinois.

CALL TO ORDER

A. Pledge of Allegiance

Chairman Spinelli called the meeting to order 826.m. He then led the Pledge of
Allegiance.

B. Verify Quorum

Upon roll call the following were:
Present. Cunningham, Glomp, McGleam, O’Connorekl Spinelli
Absent: Plahm

Economic and Community Development Director JasermyB Community
Development Director, Mark Herman, Consulting PEmiamie Tate, and Village
Trustee Ron Stapleton were also present.

C. Approval of Minutes — April 25, 2018 Meeting

Commissioner McGleam made a motion, seconded byn@ssioner Cunningham to
approve the minutes from the April 25, 2018 meetiiilp no changes. A voice vote
was taken:

Ayes. All

Nays: None

Motion passed

CHAIRMAN’'S COMMENTS

None

PUBLIC HEARINGS

None

ACTION ITEMS

None

GENERAL DISCUSSION



A. UDO CODE UPDATES

Jason Berrgaid some of the updates they had talked abobegbint meeting
between the Village Board and the Plan Commisstéowever, some of the updates
are new. Staff is looking for feedback to find auitich ones are ready to go and are
hoping to get them approved at the July meetingmeSof the updates might take
longer and might need more discussion.

The first update is updating the Use Table. Orangh is that hookah and vape
lounge were added. Also, distillery with tastimggm was added because of a
possibly new business. The chart shows whetheripermitted use or a special use
and what zoning district it is allowed in. Autodyp auto repair and auto supply is
being changed from a permitted use in B-3 to aigpase. This helps if there is a
certain area that the Village is targeting for staarant and whether they want that
type of business in that area.

Chairman Spinelli asked if there were any issuds a#y this change is being made.

Mr. Berry stated they did have an inquiry recefdlysomeone looking to put an auto
parts store in the old Hardee’s. The special usaéldvbe appropriate for that area. It
might be something that the Commissioner and \&lIBgard want to look at rather
than making it a permitted use.

Mrs. Tate said they also changed heavy equipmded sa service from a permitted
use to a special use.

Chairman Spinelli stated he does not think it st@aven be allowed in the B-3
District. The reason why is the B-3 District is maf your strip malls and the roads
surrounding them are not made to handle heavy sruck

Mr. Berry asked the Commission if they were okathwine changes to the Use
Category Table along with the removal of Heavy qent.

All of the Commissioners agreed.

Mrs. Tate said the next section is in regardsuokiparking. She feels that the
Village needs to add a few more items to their lagans. There is nothing in the
regulations that defines trailer parking stalls &oev big they have to be. There
needs to be language added so staff asks forghiedocuments. She then read
through the Industrial Regulations Section that lael added. Also, they would add
some regulations on building design. The onlydlshe found on design in the code
was no metal building. They added some architattietail for the building like a
knee wall so if a truck hits the building then yauhot left with concrete crumbling
or adding windows so it’s not just all concrete.



Discussion continued in regards to different sofleuildings.

Mrs. Tate stated the next section is just listimg ttypes of plans that will be required
for industrial properties. Another section stdted all business needs to be done in
the building so you will not find truck repair oit changes outside of the building.
Lastly, for storage yards there has to be a priadipilding on site.

Trustee Stapleton asked number E, Enclosure ofddipar does that include semi-
trailers.

Mrs. Tate said no. What it is referencing to ke la truck repair facility. They would
be repairing the truck inside.

Chairman Spinelli stated that section might neealdw the wording “permanent
building” to it.

Mrs. Tate said the next section is for docksidevcskeeping quarters. Staff has been
working with representatives from IMT (lllinois Miae Towing) on creating
something like this in the Village. They then wemthe building department to
make sure proper language and restrictions weteded. IMT came to them with a
proposal that they were looking for sleeping quartkat were on the actual site. At
this time they have to bus back and forth theiwd@ a location in downtown
Lemont. They would rather have them on site. duld just be their workers that
would be staying in what is called a bunk house.

Trustee Stapleton asked if they knew how many.

Mrs. Tate stated they have put in here no more 1RanThey have in there a
minimum size per sleeping room. There are noorsiallowed on site. A Certificate
of Occupancy has to be required by the Village ebnt. Also, all buildings and
structures must meet the bulk and dimensional staisdor the district. This is a
special use so it will be reviewed on a case bg tasis.

Commissioner Cunningham asked what is the neethir

Del Wilkins, IMT, said they have crew members tbae from around the country
and some that come locally. These crew membel®evivorking 12 hour shifts and
instead of having them travel back and forth, #hismake it safer and easier for
them to work. Mostly these guys work 14 days ot ren 7 days off.

Commissioner Cunningham asked if this was typicaheir type of business to have
bunk houses.

Mr. Wilkins stated it is very typical.



Mr. Berry said they have a building on the site thay could remodel. Staff
recommended that they get in touch with the Lenfkanmat District and work with
them.

Commissioner McGleam asked staff to talk about it€h

Mrs. Tate stated that is in there to make surestheg no visitors and it is just for
employees. Staff does not want it to be a plac@dople to come and just hang out.

Commissioner McGleam said they do not define themges in any other type of
development. He asked how are we going to motfittr

Mrs. Tate stated they can take it out.

Commissioner McGleam said they don’t need to takeiti but rather just state the
permitted use.

Mr. Wilkins stated they have a company policy agaihalso.
Chairman Spinelli asked if they could share thdicpavith staff.

Mrs. Tate said they can add “employers shall mairdampany policy and procedure
manuals regarding the use of dockside crew quarters

Chairman Spinelli stated they might want to add tit@en applying for the special
use the company has to provide their policy.

Mrs. Tate said the last part in that section i$ gasrecting number issues. The next
section discusses shed height. They looked ardifit communities and what they
allowed. Lemont has a 15" maximum height whichasparable to surrounding
communities. She showed on the overhead someshpes and their height. She
also showed a shed that has a dormer on it.

Chairman Spinelli asked if it stated that a corefetindation is restricted in a utility
easement.

Mr. Herman stated in the code under permanenttateih the easement references
driveways, sidewalk, retaining wall, other permarstructure is not allowed in any
side or rear yard easement unless authorized tgg€iEngineer, Village Grading
Technician or other designees.

Chairman Spinelli asked if the Village Engineeadsually looking at these shed
requests. He said he cannot see how anything pemhaan be built in a drainage
easement.

Trustee Stapleton asked how other communities bamdlding in utility easements.



Mrs. Tate stated they would have to have utilitgnpanies sign off on it.
Discussion continued in regards to building in ezsats.

Chairman Spinelli said he feels that they needateelbetter checks in place for this.
We don’t want someone issuing a permit when itdween signed off on.

Mrs. Tate stated maybe they need to start lookinigis from start to finish.

Mr. Berry asked if there was a concern with shaghteor is it more the grade and
easement.

Chairman Spinelli said his concern is the easefissae and whether or not it is
considered permanent if it has a concrete foundatichere should be a height
restriction but it should be related to the foatpof the shed.

Commissioner Zolecki stated he disagrees. He noesee a problem with the 15
feet.

Chairman Spinelli said he would not go higher th&rfeet.
Mr. Berry stated they will leave it, but they widlok at how it is measured.
Mrs. Tate read the definition for shed.

Chairman Spinelli asked if there could be somethlidded about storing vehicles in
them.

Mrs. Tate said staff can look into adding that.

Commissioner Zolecki stated maybe it should be nkeeRomeoville were it is 9’
from pad to top of wall, then 15’ from pad to ridgele feels this will give it more
flexibility.

Commissioner McGleam agreed.

Mrs. Tate said they will come back with that omdext is residential street width.
They would remove the 27’ from the Table and je$¢rence the diagram in the
back.

Chairman Spinelli stated the text is the problenereghit talks about 27’ of pavement
and has the wording “back-to-back” in there. He sau just need to take out the
“back-to-back”.

Mr. Berry said if you just get rid of the asterihkd the table.



Commissioner McGleam asked if pavement width wédisel.
Mr. Herman stated it is not defined so they wiltladdefinition.

Mrs. Tate said the next one is the two-family opldx home design standards. There
was a recent meeting where there was some confasitmwhether there were

design standards for two-family or did it just apfa single-family. She took what
was already there in single-family and applie@ itwo-family where applicable.

Some of the larger concerns with two-family wergafde features, roofline,
fenestration and similarity.

Discussion continued in regards to how a builder make simple changes to help
with these large concerns.

Mr. Herman stated he will discuss the potential zewing district. The
Comprehensive Plan does make reference to thedewation of a new residential
zoning district to allow for potentially smallertisizes, widths, and setbacks. Staff
has gone through some recently approved subdigsisnt relates to these various
standards to see what are the developers comitg t8lanning Commission and
Village Board asking for. The average lot siza Igtle over 10,000 square feet,
setbacks were between 7.5 feet and 10 feet.

Chairman Spinelli said in a couple of the approdedelopments they did allow
smaller setbacks however, they had to maintainaayrfeet between buildings.

Mr. Herman stated he can look into it. Lot widttas/e been approved as low as 65
feet up to 85 feet so the average median is witlermid 70’s. The new proposed
zoning district would have a minimum lot size ofa@ square feet, lot with of 75
feet, and minimum side yard setback 10 feet. Weyld keep the other regulations
as it relates to the front setbacks, corner sethaelar setbacks, building height and
lot coverage as it relates to the R-4.

Chairman Spinelli asked if this was going to bdethR-4B.

Mr. Berry said it would be called zoning district3R, because it allows for
duplexes.

Discussion continued in regards to the differeretsvben R-4A and R-5A.

Chairman Spinelli stated he is in agreement wighrtew zoning district as long as
they hold them to the setbacks.

Mr. Herman said there has been discussion on haaltoilate the coverage. At past
communities that he has worked for there has bmeeifas regulations which are
based on the required setback. He feels the tefogy “required yard” causes a



little confusion. Required is the setback on hawybur house has to be, within the
setbacks is a buildable area. What he is propaosit@yreplace “required yard” with
the word “required setback”.

Chairman Spinelli clarified that the way they cddda it is not changing, but rather
the terminology.

Mr. Herman said he noticed the table “Permittedt@issions in Yards” does not
include private walkways. He is recommending pgtSome regulations in there to
help control the issue. He is proposing a five foaximum width and one foot
setback from the property line. It would be all@me all yards but they need to
discuss how they want to do corner yards.

Chairman Spinelli stated he feels as long as tlag he maximum width of five
feet.

Commissioner Zolecki said there should be a déinifor a private walkway put in
there.

Mrs. Tate stated the next section is just textrertisat she has noticed while going
through the code. There is also no definitionedemrence for single-family home in
the code. Throughout the UDO it talks about siffighaily homes, so there should be
a definition. There could be a reference thatrsefieem to see single-family
dwelling. She said this would conclude the UDO upda

Chairman Spinelli said there is a property in Maytlaat has their sump pump
discharging all the way to the front sidewalk. isleoncerned that if it does not get
fixed there will be an issue in the winter. Theranother property on Aspen Court
whose sidewalk has settled about four inches.

Commissioner Zolecki asked staff if there was eati about closing Canal Street
and just making it for pedestrians. There areupleoof towns that have done this.

Mr. Berry stated he is not opposed to it and wdnalde to look into it.

Chairman Spinelli welcomed Mr. Herman, CommunitywBlepment Manager, to
Village.

VI. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION
None
VIl. ADJOURMENT

Chairman Spinelli called for a motion to adjoure theeting.



Commissioner McGleam made a motion, seconded byn@issioner Zolecki to
adjourn the meeting. A voice vote was taken:

Ayes. All

Nays: None

Motion passed

Minutes prepared by Peggy Halper



